Page | of 3
Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Monday, August 22, 2011 3:12 PM
To: Daie Mailhot

Ce: Karen Belcher; Hyma Vedula; Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer; Valorie Moore; David Brown

Subject: RE: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 01990-05, 07381-05, 07382-05, 09080-05

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will destroy Confidential DNs 01990-05,
07381-05, 07382-05, 09080-05

Thank you for your response.

Marguerite B, HcLean

Records Technitian

Jftovida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Elerk

2540 Sbhumart Pak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Flaride 32390-0850
850-413-6824

From: Dale Mailhot

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 3:05 PM
To: Marguerite McLean
Cc: Karen Belcher; Hyma Vedula

Subject: FW: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 01990-05, 07381-05, 07382-05, 09080-05

Please destroy the documents.

COM __
APA
From: Karen Belcher ECR
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 3:04 PM GCl
To: Dale Mailhot ——
Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer; Hyma Vedula; Valorie Moore; David Brown; Marguerite McLean RAD
Subject: FW: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 01990-05, 07381-05, 07382-05, 09080-05 SSC
Dale, in the past Denise would tell Marguerite if these records could be destroyed. We never know what ADM ___
audits are taking place or what is on the schedule {o be audited. Please let Marguerite know about these OPC
particular files. Thanks. cLK #1.11N.
From: David Brown
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 2:58 PM
To: Karen Belcher
Subject: RE: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 01990-05, 07381-05, 07382-05, 09080-05 _ -
PR || =
< & T
L8 3
From: Marguerite McLean Z o ks
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 2:56 PM T on E
To: David Brown; Valorie Moore o 3
Cc: Dale Mailhot; Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer; Hyma Vedula r S
Subject: RE: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 01990-05, 07381-05, 07382-05, 09080-05 o o o
Q
[ao] .

Please advise if confidential DNs 01990-05, 07381-05, 07382-05, 09080-05 are to be
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des+royed or retained.

Thanks.

Marquerite . Helean

Recorhs Techyrician

JFloriva Public Hervire Commigsion
©ifice of Commission Clerk

25340 $humard @ak Woulebard
Tallabagsee, Florida 32399-0850
830-413-6824

From: Hyma Vedula

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 2:50 PM

To: Marguerite McLean; David Brown; Valorie Moore

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer

Subject: RE: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 01990-05, 07381-05, 07382-05, 09080-05

Marguerite,
We have no need for these documents.

Thank you

Hymavathi Vedula

Florida Public Service Commission
Professional Accountant

Bureau of Auditing
Hvedula@psc.state fl.us

Tel: (850) 413-6477

Fax:(850) 413-6478

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communication
may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 8:25 AM

To: David Brown; Valorie Moore

Cc: Hyma Vedula; Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood

Subject: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 01990-05, 07381-05, 07382-05, 09080-05

Just a friendly reminder, please respond to below e-mail.

Thanks.

Marguerite T, HeHeau

Terords Techuician

Hioriva Public Serbice Commisgion
Gffice of Commisgion Elerk

2540 Shumard Gak Woulcbard
allahassee, Floriba 32390-0830
830-413-6824

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 11:19 AM
To: David Brown; Valorie Moore
Cc: Hyma Vedula; Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood
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Subject: Confidential DNs 01990-05, 07381-05, 07382-05, 09080-05

The below undocketed confidential RAF s are eligible for destruction, provided all applicable audits have
been released.

Please review the listed documents and advise if these documents are to be retained (with a provided
declassification date) or if these documents can be destroyed.

Thanks.

Confidential Documents:

01990-05 - BellSouth (Thrasher) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF form for TI554, 1/1/03 through 12/31/03 with
P/l; Dep 537 dated 2/11/05.

07381-05 - AT&T (Musselwhite) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF return form (TAO6Z). for period covered
1/1/05 +o 6/30/05.

07382-05 - ATAT (Musselwhite) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF return form (TJ615). for period covered
1/1/05 to 6/30/05.

09030-05 - Sprint (Masterton) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Response to PSC/Welch's 7/8/05 memo in re audit of
2003-04 RAF return, for company codes TF170. TG057. TG063, TI459, TI793, TLTZ7, and TX045.

Marguerite M. AcHean

Reravs Technician

Fioriba Public Sevvice Commisgion
©ffice of Comntission Clerk

2340 Shumard Gak Boulevard
Wallabassee, Floriba 32399-0850
830-413-6824
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